

JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

June 14, 2017

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Larry Jenkins at 5:00 PM on June 14, 2017 in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present: Larry Jenkins – Vice Chair Peter Wallace Sue Wendt

Absent: Michael Starshak - Chairman

Others Present:

Amanda Thoma, Coroner Amy Thoma, Clerk of Circuit Court Dawn Klockow, Corp. Counsel Lori Evans, Admin. Ass't to Sheriff Andrew Christenson, DA Harley Reabe – Co. Board Chairman

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

AGENDA

Motion/Second (Wendt/Wallace) to approve the agenda. All Ayes. Motion carried.

MINUTES

Motion/Second (Wallace/Wendt) to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2017 with the change under appearances of Willing Conklin to Willie Conklin. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CORRESPONDENCE

Thank you from Princeton Kwik Trip to the Sheriff's Office for our services in recognition of National Police Week.

Note of appreciation along with a \$100 donation to the K-9 Unit from Rob and Janet Burdick.

Letter from Judge Slate explaining that he has been unable to attend the last few Judicial/Law Enforcement meetings due to a change in when he travels to other counties for court hearings and Judicial Education Seminars. He updated the committee on the Drug Court and advised them that it was decided by the County Administrator and the Drug Court Committee that the governing committee for the Drug Court Committee and budget would be through Social Services. He stated that in the future if he was unable to attend a meeting and if there is anything to report he will either inform the Clerk of Court to relay the information or send the Committee a letter.

Letter from the DOC, State of Wisconsin announcing the awarding of \$143,097 for SFY 18 to the Sheriff's Office from the Becky Young award, Recidivism Reduction Program.

TAX REFUND INTERCEPT PROGRAM (TRIP)

Nothing

PURCHASE REQUESTS

None

CREDIT CARD REQUEST APPROVAL

None

RESOLUTIONS/ORDINANCES

None

DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

The Departments under the auspice of the Judicial and Law Enforcement Committee were advised that they should put their monthly reports in written format and have them placed in the packet. Reports were received from the Sheriff's Office and the Coroner. The Committee members appreciated receiving the reports in the written format. There were no questions. Corporation Counsel told the committee that due to anonymity, the committee is only entitled to know how many juveniles the Sheriff's Office was involved with, but not the reason for their involvement or their names.

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

None

MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS

The monthly Sheriff's reports were reviewed

EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

The monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed.

LEXIPOL

None

COMMITTEE DISCUSSION

None

FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for July 12, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake.

ADJOURN

Motion/Second /Jenkins/Wallace) to adjourn. All Ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m. Respectfully submitted, Lori Evans, Committee Secretary, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff